
From: Jeremiah Cromie
To: Candie Leader
Subject: BL-21-00013 Roseburg Request for Survey Review (4th Submittal)
Date: Thursday, December 16, 2021 10:17:00 AM
Attachments: BL-21-00013 Roseburg Preliminary Final Survey 12-16-21 (4th submittal).pdf

BL-21-00013 Roseburg PW SurveyReview for 3rd Submittal_12_15_2021.pdf

Candie,
 
Please see the attached preliminary copy of the final survey for the Roseburg BL (BL-21-00013). If
you could have all comments back by next Thursday 12/23/21 at 5p, it would be greatly appreciated.
If that timeline will not work, please let me know.
 

I have also attached Public Works previous survey comments from their 3rd submittal. Let me know
if there are any questions. Thanks!
 
Jeremiah Cromie
Planner 1
Kittitas County 
 Community Development Services
 411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
 Ellensburg, WA 98926
 Office: 509-962-7046
 jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
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TO:  All Staff 
FROM:  Justin Turnbull, County Surveyor 
DATE:  December 15, 2021 
SUBJECT: County Survey Review of BL-21-00013 Roseburg 
   
Comments (not required): 
 
Not all comments per previous memo dated Nov. 22, 2021, have been addressed.  
 
Specifically: 
 
Sheet 1 
 
1. Please include label or “Crows feet” to clearly identify the line being labeled at the E line of 


SW1/4 of Section 3. 
 
2. Please include r/w width, ownership and surfacing for Mohar Road. 
 
Sheet 2 
 
1. Please include r/w width, ownership and surfacing for Mohar Road and Upper Peoh Pt. Rd. 
 
2. Please clarify the lines labeled as L4 and L5. 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 





		m e m o r a n d u m

		FROM:  Justin Turnbull, County Surveyor




